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. Slute of Fierhds

CommisshneT:
INVISION OF RECORIDS A

SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. KHNINSON BLANUA 8. BAYOD
IMANE K. KIESLING INRECTOR

MW GARCIA {9H) 413-6770

February 20, 1997

Thomas M. Forle

Technologics Management, Inc.
Post Office Dyawer 200
Winter Park, Florida  32790-0200

RE: Docket No, 970224-11
Dear Mr. Forte:

This will acknowledge receipt of an  application W0 provide interexchange
telecommunications service by Global Rate Processing, Inc., which was filed in this office on
February 20, 1997 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.  Appropriate stafl members
will be advised.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAMTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER = 2540 SHUMARD OAK LV = TALLAUASSEL, FL 12100850
An Aflwmang At gual {ipperindy | mphn o Inkernct |-mald CONSTAUTaFSUSTATL R ES
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APRIL 16, 1997 4} AL
J. LY
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) A WLE)
RE: DOCKETS NOS. 970224-TI, 970133-TI, 970108-TI, 970087-TI,

970086~TI, 961405-T1 - APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO
PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE.
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